REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2019 7:00 PM-COMMUNITY CENTER

Town Board Members Present: Councilman-Darin Forbes

Councilwoman-Dawn Stevens Councilwoman-Rarilee Conway

ABSENT Supervisor-Randy Preston

Public Present: Gerald L. Bruce/Town Clerk, Bill Skufca/Highway Superintendent, John Langford/Park Superintendent, Bob Peters, Karen Peters, Michelle Preston, Mike Goddeau and Paula McGreevy.

RESOLUTION 36-19 TOWN BOARD APPROVED THE JUNE 11, 2019 MINUTES.

Motion-Dawn Stevens Seconded-Rarilee Conway All in Favor

Karen Peters gave a presentation on the future historical building that will be located on Route 86 near the A & W Restaurant.

Dam Update- The Construction crew has finished everything, but the gate construction. The Town crew put the boards on today so we have a full river for the first time in two years. Bill stated that when the Construction crew built a small temporary dam they put re-rod in the pin holes used for the boards and then instead of removing them they cut them off even with the top of the hole. Bill had to drill new holes.

High water tore Larry Hegele's dock from his property and it caught at the dam. The Construction crew removed it from the dam and put it on the bank which is Town property. Bill will notify him and have him come and get it.

Raft and Dock will go in at the Beach tomorrow.

Public Comment- It was thought that the garage Jarrell Barton (code Enforcer) is building is against Code. It was recommended that a bordering Town code enforcement check it out.

Ed Orsi says the top of the dam at the reservoir did deteriorate and needs to be repaired. Ed got 3 quotes Luck Brothers bid \$9025.00 Rene's Construction bid \$10,000 and Derrick Hackett bid \$3,800 (he works alone on his own business and doesn't have to pay prevailing wage.) Ed recommended Hackett at \$3,800.

RESOLUTION 37-19 TOWN BOARD ACCEPTED THE BID FROM DERRICK HACKETT MASONARY TO REPAIR THE RESERVOIR DAM FOR \$3,800.

Motion- Rarilee Conway Seconded Dawn Stevens All in Favor

RESOLUTION 38-19 TOWN BOARD APPROVED PAULA McGREEVY FILLING THE VACANT SPOT ON THE TOWN BOARD. THE VACANT SPOT WAS CREATED WHEN STEVE CORVELLI MOVED TO FLORIDA. SHE IS THE ONLY ONE ON THE BALLET FOR THAT POSITION AND WILL BE VOTED IN AT NOVEMBER ELECTION.

Motion-Dawn Stevens Seconded-Rarilee Conway All in Favor

Work Session will be on 6/31/2019

RESOLUTION 39-19 TOWN BOARD APPROVED THE JUNE EXPENSES.

Name of Account General Fund Payrolls Social Security Health Insurance Other: Other:	From:	2019 G337	То:	G386	Amt: Amt: Amt: Amt: Amt: Amt: Amt: Amt:	18607.81 27803.41 959.24 7082.27
Highway Payrolls Social Security Health Insurance Other: Other:	From:	H143	To:	H158	Amt. Amt. Amt. Amt. Amt.	3982.32 20818.68 692.24 5911.80
Water Payrolls Social Security Health Insurance Other: Other:	From:	W136	To:	W156	Amt. Amt. Amt. Amt. Amt.	7333.94 4674.03 127.73 1477.95
GARBAGE DIST. Payrolls Social Security Health Insurance	From:	GD24	To:	GD28	Amt. Amt. Amt. Amt.	1766.58 1401.31 47.80 374.33
Motion to adjourn by Darin Forbes seconded by Dawn Stevens All in Favor						
Respectfully Submitted:Gerald L. Bruce/Town Clerk						